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Foundation f%r Blood Research
ATTN: George J. Knight, Ph.D.
Director, Radioimmuicassay Laboratory
P.0. Box 190
Scarborough, Maine 04074

Gentlemen:

This refers to your letter dated December 9, 1987, for an amendment to
Materiale License 18-18420-01 to reflect the changes to your laboratory
and storage space.

An amendment fec of $120 is required as specified in §170.37 (3M) of
10 CFR 170, copy enclosed. Payment should be made to the U.S. Nuclear

Regulatory Commission and mailed to my attention at our Washington, D.C.

address.,

Your application will be processed by the Region I Licens. 3 staff
located at 631 Park Avenue, King uf Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406, The
fee, however, is required prior to issuance of the amendment. When
submitting the fee, please refer to CONTROL NUMBER 108178.

Sincerely,

Signed by
Gienda Jackson
Rlenda Jackson
License Fee Manageme.t Eranch
Division of Accounting and Finance
Office of Administration and
Resources Maragement
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